From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Weich, Ron (OLA); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)
Sent: 10/10/2011 2:21:41 PM
Subject: Re: Letter from Chairman Issa

DP

————— Original Message —-———--

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 02:17 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Weich, Ron (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F.
(OAG)

Subject: Re: Letter from Chairman Issa

DP

Steven F. Reich

Assoclate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Room 4121

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 305-0091 (w)

(202) 616-1239 (fax)
steven.reich@usdoj.gov

————— Original Message —-———--

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 02:14 PM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F.
(OAG)

Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa

77777 Original Message————-—

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 2:13 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG):; Reich, Steven (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F.

DP

Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa

————— Original Message————--—

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 2:11 PM

To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Weich, Ron
(OLA)

Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa
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————— Original Message—-—-—--

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Subject: Re: Letter from Chairman Issa

DP

DP

————— Original Message ———--

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 01:50 PM

To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)
Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa

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

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 01:49 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Weich, Ron (OLA)
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

————— Original Message -———-

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 01:22 PM
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa

What about this?

————— Original Message————-

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 12:36 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Subject: Re: Letter from Chairman Issa

Yes, can do a call. Can we do before lpm?

Steven F. Reich

Associate Deputy Attorney General
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

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 12:21 PM
To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa

Folks are writing on this, we should have some response. can we do a quick call.i DP i

DP

————— Original Message————-—

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 8:19 AM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa

They sent this letter last night. Reading it on BB, ! DP E
DP T WITT T EireulEate It more broadly Tater this

AM when at my desk.
————— Original Message ————-—

From: Gaston, Molly (OLA)
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 07:56 AM
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To: Weich, Ron (OLA)
Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa

Not sure if Faith is back/checking email, or if they alsoc sent to Steve separately, but just
in case...

————— Original Message ———--

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Sunday, October 09, 2011 09:04 PM

To: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (OLA); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) <Jason Foster@judiciary-
rep.senate.gov>; Pinto, Ashok <Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa

Hellc Faith
Attached is a letter to the Attorney General from the Chairman.

-Steve
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